TN belU

Construction Advertising and Award Checklist

PIN: 114390
County: Cumberland
Federal Project No.: SRTS-9205(9)
State Project No.: 18LPLM-F3-004

Local Government Guidelines Form 8-4
March 1, 2016

The following checklist is intended to serve as a guide to assist the Local Government for
advertising and award of the Contract. This Checklist shall be submitted when requesting

TDOT Concurrence in AWARD.

8o
S~ COMMENTS
Was the Advertisement for bid in the newspapers at least ] Date of advertisement: 8-
3 weeks prior to the public bid opening date? == 22-2016
Did the advertisement state the date, time, and location of Date of bid opening: 9-20-
public bid opening? 2016
X0 Location: CITY OF
CROSSVILLE-CITY
HALL
Were bids read aloud at the bid opening?
= Reason for not reading
If not, was the bidders name read and the reason for not X O aloud:
reading aloud stated publicly?
Were only pre-qualified bidders read? O
If addendums were issued during the advertisement <
period, were they acknowledged by the bidders? LI | NiA
Were the bids reviewed for responsiveness and = | [
irregularities in accordance with guidelines? =
Has the DBE goal been met (must demonstrate within 3 -
days of bid opening)? 0| NiA
Is the lowest responsive bidder recommended for award? | [X] [ ]| If not, why:
Is TDOT provided an electronic bid tabulation of the three Date to TDOT for
lowest bidders at least 14 days prior to the end of award concurrence:
period 9-27-2016
g Date of award closing :
Is the pre-bid estimate with quantities included? X | []
Is a request for award or rejection included? X | ]
Has a qualified CEI firm been selected properly and with
the necessary information submitted to TDOT (or other X
approved by TDOT)?

I certify that that ALL necessary requirements have been met.

5 T s 9)25)) 6

Signature Date



BID TABULATION
City of Crossville - SRTS (Myrtle Avenue & Fourth Street)
SRTS Funded Portion Norris Brothers Excavating || Lori Neal & Associates, Inc. 80 Enai s
Federal Project No.: SRTS-9205(9) 1007 Rodgers Road Miller Avenue  Crossville, TN Noineer's Estiimate
State Project No.: 18LPLM-F3-004 Crossville, TN 38572 38555
PIN: 114390
Base Bid Estimated Quantities and Bid Prices
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT Pal;";':r':;"g Pa(;u:z;%:%;ng Est Quan.|| UnitPrice Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount
104-04.30 gidiQZZi::f'k (mailbox relocate) Includes Post UNIT 15 3 18 $720.00 $12,980.00 $125.00 $2,250.00 $126.00 $2,260,00
201-01 onLbErﬁeri,\la(i ﬁlZSRUBBING (inl. removal and disposal | | 1 1 2 $9,000.00 $18,000.00 $8,000.00 $16,000.00 $9,200.00 $16,200.00
201-07.01 Removal & Disposal of Brush & Trees c.y. 0 250 250 $27.00 $6,750.00 $1.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00
201-07.04 Removal of Rock-Cuts cY: 0 240 240 $27.00 $86,480.00 $60.00 $14,400.00 $25.00 $6,000.00
202-02.17 Removal of Pipe 48" sta 16+50 L:E. 0 53 53 $252.00 $13,356.00 $60.00 $3,180.00 $45.00 $1,060.00
203-01.06 Road & Drainage Excavation (unclassified) c.Y. 1700 0 1700 $27.00 $45,900.00 $10.00 $17,000.00 $6.00 $10,200.00
203-01.06 Road & Drainage Excavation (unclassified) CcY. 0 38 38 $40.50  $1,539.00 $10.00 $380.00 $6.00 $228.00
203-04.02 Stripping & Stockpiling Topsoil c¥. 1599 0 1599 $36.00 $57,564.00 $7.00 $11,193.00 $6.50 $10,393.50
203-04.02 Stripping & Stockpiling Topsoil [cA'S 0 158 158 $40.50 $6,399.00 | $7.00 $1,106.00 $6.50 $1,027.00
203-07 Furnishing & Spreading Topsoil CY. 0 35 35 $40.50 $1,417.50 $40.00 $1,400.00 $8.10 $283.50
203-07 Furnishing & Spreading Topsoil cY. 356 0 356 $36.00 $12,816.00 $40.00 $14,240.00 $8.10 $2,883.60
209-01.10 Erosion Eel (inlet protection) UNIT 12 0 12 $270.00 $3,240.00 $100.00 $1,200.00 $110.00 $1,320.00
209-01.10 Erosion Eel (inlet protection) UNIT 0 1 1 $900.00 $900.00 $100.00 $100.00 $110.00 $110.00
209-08.01 Temporary Filter Barrier (Under Rip Rap) LF. 90 0 90 $27.00 $2,430.00 $5.00 $450.00 $5.55 $499.50
209-08.03 TEMPORARY SILT FENCE (W/O BACKING) UNIT 450 250 700 $5.40 $3,780.00 $5.00 $3,500.00 $4.00 $2,800.00
209-08.09 Erosion Eel Filter Sack Check Dam UNIT 10 1 11 $900.00 $9,900.00 $200.00 $2,200.00 $110.00 $1,210.00
209-09.37 Silt Sack (inlet protection) UNIT 12 0 12 $900.00 $10,800.00 $200.00 $2,400.00 $120.00 $1,440.00
209-09.37 Silt Sack (inlet protection) UNIT 0 1 1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $200.00 $200.00 $120.00 $120.00
209-65.14 Temporary Stream Diversion LS. 0 1 1 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 || $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
303-10.01 Mineral Aggregate Size 57 TON 473 47 520 $31.50 $16,380.00 $25.00 $13,000.00 $22.00 $11,440.00
303-10.04 Mineral Aggregate Rip Rap Size p TON 25 0 25 $31.50 $787.50 $25.00 $625.00 $80.00 $2,000.00
407-02.11 Removal and Disposal of Existing Asphalt Pavement c.y. 0 22 22 $40.50 $891.00 $20.00 $440.00 $15.00 $330.00
604-01.04 1-1/2" Hand Rail LF: [¢] 13 13 $90.00 $1,170.00 $250.00 $3,250.00 $200.00 $2,600.00
607-37.01 Corrugated Metal Pipe Culvert - 15" LF. 56 0 56 $90.00 $5,040.00 $30.00 $1,680.00 $40.00 $2,240.00
607-40.70 Corrugated Aluminum Box Culvert 92" x 3'3" LS. 0 1 1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00
610-11.06 Plastic Drain Pipe - 15" (HDPE Smooth Interior Pipe) L.F. 1681 0 1681 $70.00 $117,670.00 $25.00 $42,025.00 $30.00 $50,430.00
610-11.08 Plastic Drain Pipe - 15" (HDPE Smooth Interior Pipe) LF. 0 38 38 $166.50 $6,327.00 $25.00 $950.00 $30.00 $1,140.00
611-10.01 Catch Basin - Type 10 (0' - 4' depth) EACH 1 0 1 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $3,525.00 $3,525.00
611-12.01 Catch Basins - Type 12 (0' - 4' depth) EACH 13 0 13 $5,850.00 $76,050.00 $3,200.00 $41,600.00 $3,525.00 $45,825.00
701-01.01 z:‘;t;"b‘gs(fi g:g)c'ete Sidewalk (4' depth, includes SF. | 17833 0 17833 $7.20 $128,397.60 $5.30 $94,514.90 $4.50 $80,248.50
701-01.01  |Five Foot (5) Concrete Sidewalk (4' depth, includes SF. 0 1663 1663 $9.00 $14,967.00 $5.30 $8,813.90 $450 $7,483.50
ravel base stone!
701-02 Concrete Driveway (includes gravel base stone) S.F. 6788 [} 6788 $7.20 $48,873.60 $6.50 $44,122.00 $6.00 $40,728.00
701-02 Concrete Driveway (includes gravel base stone) SF. 0 832 832 $9.00 $7,488.00 $6.50 $5,408.00 $6.00 $10,592,00
701-02.03 Concrete Handicap Sidewalk Ramp (ADA compliant) S.F. 224 46 270 $31.50 $8,505.00 $30.00 $8,100.00 $25.00 $1,150.00
702-03 Concrete Combined Curb & Gutter - 6" (includes gravel) cy. 168 16 184 $270.00 $49,680.00 $350.00 $64,400.00 $300.00 $55,200.00
712.01 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS. 1 1 2 $13,500.00 $217,000.00 $10,000.00 $15,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,000.00
712-06.16 Signs - Construction End Const. (8 total) EACH 8 0 8 $900.00 $7,200.00 $300.00 $2,400.00 $300.00 $2,400.00
T et Ao (i ey e o || 5 | 0 | 5 | wem | weo | s | weww | vwor | e
713-16.21 Signs (Detour) UNIT 0 8 8 $900.00 $7,200.00 $300.00 $2,400.00 $300.00 $2,400.00
716-05.03 Painted Pavement markings (Crosswalk 12" wide) L.F. 360 ] 360 $27.00 $9,720.00 $5.00 $1,800.00 $10.25 $3,690,00
717-01 Contractor Mobilazation Ls. 1 1 2 $9,000.00 $18,000.00 $20,000.00 $35,000.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00
798-97.01 Restore Asphalt 8Y. 0 64 64 $76.50 $4,896.00 $40.00 $2,560.00 $43.22 $2,766.08
801.01 Seeding (with mulch) UNIT 1 1 2 $2,250.00 $4,500.00 $400.00 $800.00 $300.00 $600.00
920.1 Extend Existing 12" Corrugated Pipe L.F. 4 0 4 $90.00 $360.00 $60.00 $240.00 $35.00 $140.00
920-11 Type A Concrete Headwall (5' tall) CY. 0 4 4 $450.00 $1,800.00 $600.00 $2,400.00 $600.00 $2,400.00
$810,434.20 $549,477.80 $476,803.18
TOTAL BID AMOUNT $810,434.20 $549,477.80 $476,603.18
TOTAL BID PRICE LISTED ON PROPOSAL $810,434.20 $549,477.80 $476,603.18




BID TABULATION
City of Crossville - SRTS (Myrtle Avenue & Fourth Street)
SRTS Funded Portion

Federal Project No.:

SRTS-9205(9)

Norris Brothers Excavating
1007 Rodgers Road

Lori Neal & Associates, Inc. 80
Miller Avenue ~ Crossville, TN

State Project No.: 18LPLM-F3-004 Crossville, TN 38572 38555
PIN: 114390
Base Bid Estimated Quantities and Bid Prices
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION "a;“u;':_f_‘;"g Participating Unit Price Amount

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS IS A TRUE AND EXACT
TABULATION OF BIDS RECEIVED.

g N

2k

Engineer's Estimate




: Crnr‘rrorn CR@SSWLLE P Y IR T )
: _ '392 NORTH_MAIN' STREET | ,j - A A L TR ST
o CROSSVILLE  TENNESSEE 38555~4232> Lo el e e HE R
; ' TEL (931) 484~5113 e e =Y
' 'j '; FAX,(931)V>48_4_7‘7713&_ EE
‘ i pedoem, Ll i OFRICE OF THE. <
2 "SePf?f,ﬁ*berlz's;‘201.6'-;-" | ‘ : SAR,

”,"'?'Llsa Dunn Program Monrtor Supervrsor
= Local Programs Development Office
- James K:-Polk Burldrng, 6‘“ Floor
505 Deaderick St. - - RN T - i
;i Nashvrlle TN 37243 s R B R

Prorect iD Number s
Federal Pro;ect Numbe""

'SRTS:9205(9)
BLPLM-F3-004.

: We hereby, , concur wrth 'the recommendatron of Barry Fleld P E of Freldiv;;—n» :
Engmeerrng .Consultant Servrces to award the. contract for- the above:. referenced project - -
: to Lon Neal & Assocrates at a base brd pnce ‘of $549 477 80 ($402 859 90 for the SRTS--‘

We request your concurrence of the brds for award purposes as soon as possrble'
have questrons or. comments please advrse SRR s Nl :

/ JamesS Mayberry
Mayor o




Attn: SALLY OGLESBY
To: CITY OF CROSSVILLE NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS

.. OF CITY OF CROSSVILLE
CONSTRUCTION BIDS
TO BE RECEIVED SEPTEMBER 20, 2016
@ 2:00 P.M. (Local Time)

(Advertising) NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS OF CITY OF CRO (Ref No: 1232531) S sRosevirte. ot offces

CITY OF CROSSVILLE, at their offices

in 392 NORTH MAIN STREET, until 2:00 *
P.M., and opened publicly at CITY OF -

P.O.#: . CROSSVILLE- CITY HALL at that hour,

The reading of the bids will begin at.:

2:00 P.M. (Local Time)

CITY OF CROSSVILLE SAFE ROUTES
TO SCHOOL PROGRAM (SRTS)  ©

PUBLISHER’S AFFIDAVIT The work to be,_performed consists

of the construction of sidewalks with
accompanying curb and gutter and
St t fT app_l:c&bleM d;t?inige appu&tanar‘!g-
es in the Myrtle Avenue and Fou
ate o €nnessee } Street area of Crossville, Tennessee.
All work to be performed as shown
S.8 . &n gLar}s and described in the Project
anual.

County of Knox } Each Bidder shall write on the outside

of the envelope containing their bid,

a written documentation from TDOT

Bef . taiig ot galicston e
efore me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said county, this day personally « foa  bidder T to. compiy. with

Watki . . ¥ ¢ing. If bidder fails to. comply Wwith
L ?vrjlslg\s;teiul‘); sv;f_oml, vac:l:o_gdmg to law, says that he/she is a duly authorized represer Wit o openco. - Nl G S

vs-Sentine " 1 j i .
e o adai y newspaper published at Knoxville, in said county and s B B art

Contract for which such bid is made.
In case-the hid Is not accepted, the

check or bid bond will be returned to-

the Bidder, but if the bid is accepted

. (The Above-Refer: enced ' and the Bidder shall refuse or negﬁect

to enter into a contract with the CITY

OF CROSSVILLE within ten (10) days

of Wthh the PIETY bl hed H}om the ttime he ?r%?‘l_l bg.: ;o&fued Qé
ann 1S a copy, was pu iS 2 - " e acceptance of this bid, the saic

) 1n said paper on the - check or bid bond shall be forfeited

p p fOHOWlng da’te(s)' to the CITY OF CROSSVILLE, TN as

liquidated damages for the failure

08/20/2016 to do so.

The successful Bidder shall be
required to furnish an acceptable
performance Bond in the amount of
total contract price. s :

and that the st ith i : . - ject
] statement of account herewith is correct to the best of his/her knowledge, ini 5y wnd g1 bie, i wahe [porma
belief. ~ % ties, and to negotiate with the appar-

ent qualified best Bidder or Bidders to -

such extent as may be necessary. No

-~
Bidder may withdraw bid for a period -
of sixty (60) days toallow owner -
/e i& )QL to complete all details pertaining to
e

financing, permitting, etc. Mutually .

agreeable extensions of this period
may be made if necessary.

Su Scribeq and sworn to before ggihjs & 9 V\& dipiol \qu CIA L St ) PR(SISP&E:RII.I gg:g;ﬁgc:?;wsu BE

A Prime Contractor must prequalify :
- with the Department of Transporta- .

i l Q n tion in accordance with Section 54-5-
A 3 117 of the “Tennessee .Code Anno- -

ary 1 tated” and Tennessee Department
NOt Pubhc of Transportation Rule 1680-5-3 pre-
qualification of contractors before

biddable proposals wili be furnished.’

o . The CITY OF CROSSVILLE hereby noti-

My commission expire 20 fies all bidders that a 0% Disadvan:
taged Business Enterprise (DBE) goal

has been set for this project and must
be met or exceeded. All DBE firms
must be TNUCP certified (a listing'of
these firms can be found on TDOT’s
Small Business. Dev_elogment web:-
site) and pre-gualified by the TDOT
Construction Division as stated in the
Local Government Guidelines Manisal.

\.:\»\\x;\f{“i}jgsgl,{? The CITY OF CROSSVILLE hereby
RRASAR TS fies all bidders that it will affirma
& _Yn:,',\ L. \13*%' {#nsure thattug agt\g_corgra%t; enteéeg
NS RSCA 0 pursuant to this advertisement, .
§ 7 SIATE e . . di_sacPvantaged business enterprises.
= GF L = wﬂtl’ b_tta g_fgov;ded full op[,gcortt%mty‘.tp
END [5E— ’ submit bids in response to this invi-.
ENNESSEE % E tation, and will not be discriminated

NOTARY  f

_:::“ against on the grounds of age, race,
PUBLIC S §
&

or disability in consideration for'an
award. :

& The CITY OF CROSSVILLE is an equal
opportunity affirmative action
employer, drug-free with policies of
non-discrimination on the basis o
rage, sex, religion, color, national or

ethnic origin, age, disability or mil-

itary service. Telephone (931) 484-.
5113. . s

THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY AND
7 ALLBIDS IS RESERVED - -

Bidding documents.and information,.

and plans, may be obtained by con-
tacting FIELD'S ENGINEERING CON-

‘SULTANT SERVICES, LLC 77 COTHER|.

STREET, CROSSVILLE, TN 38555 (931)
456-6071. Plans may be purchased for
$350.00 and No bid will be accepted
from anv contractor that has not pur-

equal to five (5) percent (%) of the.
bid to insure the execution of the.

color, religion, national origin,’5ex.




The Tennessee Tribune
Middle Tennessee’s Leading Black Newspaper

Affidavit of Publication
State of Tennessee
County of Davidson

The Tennessee Tribune, A weekly newspaper published and distributed in
The aforementioned county and state, hereby certify that the attached
advertisement appeared in The Tennessee Tribune,

Rosetta Miller-Perry: g

Date of Publication: :
August 25, 2016 - . v ’ ‘ . £

S b /92‘:‘:‘
W’ 5 WAL AL A g e & LTy P ﬁ%&"”“"’/’/
. ‘ L
k {
Subscribed and sworn to before me:
“"‘.;.« P S S, “kiﬁiking .
S WHLTLE ‘o‘g&%&??‘: %""‘@, B b
wq?\f’”\"}.r‘”“%;":up%\' ‘3:'
- .;‘:’ i-"" S?';ﬁ,?‘;:“%;% )
This 25T DAY of September 2016 =f F, oF 4<%
e TEp T =
=%y .‘n%'ES ST
EE AN TN
2% 2m 0B SAFS
67» ‘%0& LT N ‘:"'
EAL Y,

My Commission Expires:

Notice To Contractors Of City Of Crossville Construction Bids

1501 JEFFERSON ST.
NASHVILLE, TN 37208
615-321-3268
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SUBSCRIBE TODAY
With THE

TENNESSEE TRIBUNE!

Print and Digital Subscriptions available

Phone:

615-321-3268

Email:

Sales1501@aol.com




15994

Pauline D. Sherrer

being duly sworn, upon her

state of Tennessee,
cumberland County:
ath says, that she is the publisher of the CROSSVILLE CHRONICLE, a

i-weekly newspaper published in the State and County aforesaid; that the
nexed and foregoing advertisement was published in said newspaper for

n 201
consecutive weeks;
Publication Dates Are:

A 1o
20|Le

@8@%

NS
\“ x«‘Pxﬂ')i

ubscribed and sworn to before me, this

%M%"%L@%
Iy commission expires, 5_‘%ﬁ 20 _ﬁ_




T DSTARGLIREVIHE &R VOV, (TR ¢TIV IV,

<. s dpper Cumberiand Area

i u..ms F0thi=day '.-‘gf:‘A['j"gm{%
ST ute.” i g
Danny R. Wilder,

PROBATE AND FAMILY  Personal Representative

aeking Assistant

" Executive Housekeeper
" apply in person at Hampton
_ Inn, 84 Hospitality Drive.

DO 0.
2016-PF-5211

o :
www lefkovitz.com
e § :
e s S e e

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS
OF CITY OF CROSSVILLE CQNSTRD’CTION BIDS
TO BE RECEIVED SEPTEMBER 26, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M. (Local Time)

Sealed Bids will be received by the CITY OF CROSSVILLE, at their offices in 392 NORTH MAIN STRBET,V until 2:00 P.M., and
opened publicly at CITY OF CROSSVILLE- CITY HALL at that hour_. The reading of the bids will begin at 2:00 P.M. (Local Time)

Each Bidder shall write on the outside of the envelope containing their bid, a Written doﬁilmentﬁon ﬁam TDOT certifying TDOT
- prequalification. The TDOT certification shall be in effect fourteen (14) days prior to bid openitig. If bidder fails to comply with
these requixfemefr_ts, bid for project will not be opened. ' , o CHSTE T

execution of the Contract for which such bid is made, In case the bid is not accepted, the check or bid bond will be returned to the

* within ten (10} days from the time he shall be notified of the acceptance of this bid, the said cheek or bid bond shail be forfeited to
the CITY OF CROSSVILLE, TN as liquidated damages for the failure to do 50. ; - ,

The successful Bidder sl;iaii be required to furnish an acceptable Performance Boxid»in the aéséunt of total contract price.

The Owner reserves the right to rqiec§ any and all bids, to %ivé infoma}iﬁes, and to ﬁegmiate vﬁth the gpparent qualified best
Bidder or Bidders to such extent as may be necessary. No Bidder may withdraw bid for a period of sixty (60) days to allow
owner to complete all details pertaining to {inancing, permitting, ete. Mutually agreeable extensions of fhis period may be made

- if necessary, Ty e : : .

, PROPOSAL ‘COSTI'(A’C SW!{.L BE ISSUED UNTIL THE TIME SET FOR_(}PE?Q]{;G BIDS

, A Prime Cantracmr T.m_uSt ﬁrgéualify with the Depaxtmém of Transpo:tatiéa in éccdrdame with Scétion 54.5.117 of the “Tennessee
will be furnished.
The CITY OF CROSSVILLE hereby notifies aﬁ biddersthata 0 % Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goal has been set

. for this project and must be met or exceeded. All DBE firms must be TNUCP certified (a listing of these firms can be found on TDOT's
Small Business Development wébsite} and pre-qualified by the TDOT Construction Division‘as stated in the Local Government

~ Guidelines Manual. _
The CITY OF CROSSVILLE hereby notifies all bidders that it will afﬁrfnatix;ely insure that in any contract entered into pursuant 1o this
advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation, and will
not be discriminated agains on the grounds of age, race, colot, religion, national origin, sex or disability in consideration for an award, -
The CITY OF CROSSVILLE is an equal opportunity affismative action employer, drug-free \ﬁth policies of nénﬁscrimination onthe

basis of race, sex, religion, color, aational or ethnic origin, age, disability or military service.
Telephone (931) 484-5113. B .

THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY AND ALL BIDS IS RESERVED

Bidding documents and information, and plans, may be obtained by .contacting  FIELD'S ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

. September 08, 2016, It will begin at 2:00 P.M. (Local Time)

Bids shaiﬂ be accompanied by a certified check or bid bond in an amount equal to ﬁve {5y per'éent‘(%) of the bid to insure the

Bidder, but if the bid is accepted and the Bidder shall refuse or neglect 0 enter into a contract with the CITY OF CROSSVILLE

. ‘Code Annotated” and Tennesses Department of Transportation Rule 1680-5-3 prequalification of contractors before biddable proposals

SERVICES, LLC 77 COTHER STREET, CROSSVILLE, TN 38555 (931) 456-6071. Plaps may be purchased for $350.00 and No bid b
will be accepted from any contractor that has not purchased a set of plans, o : )
Pre-Bid Meeting ‘ ) o ¢
: ; ’ ' 931+
A pre-bid meeting will be held at CITY OF CROSSVILLE- CITY HALL, 392 NORTH MAIN,STREET, CROSSVILLE, TN 38555 on 80 Ju
. ] ) . : B
- Pub date 8-23-16




